

From: [Wayne Carlson](#)
To: [*CI-StPaul LH-Licensing](#)
Subject: Liquor sales 285 George Street W
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2026 7:30:55 AM

You don't often get email from wayne.carlson@live.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

I am the owner of the property at 542 Ohio Street and this business has been a perpetual problem. Their patrons disrespect our no trespassing signs by parking in my parking lot, in front of my garage and the driveway to my parking lot. We have contacted Noecker and she says she is so sorry and call the police and the police do not respond quick enough to do anything about it. The owner May Vang has done nothing to prevent this problem by providing universal delivery of her product to customers. To add to the problem the city has taken all the parking in front of the 542 building and all except one spot on the George Street side as part of their supposed improvements. My 4 tenants have had all their on street parking destroyed and their reserved parking taken by this business.. My neighbor across the street has them driving up and parking in her driveway. I have a tenant that is paying almost \$2,000 per month and never anticipated having to contend with drunks outside her bedroom windows until midnight.

This business has been a cancer in the neighborhood and need not metastasize further into the neighborhood.

Don't know why this business was given a permit when it did not have the parking to do this business. We have to suffer the inconvenience as well as the wear and tear on our properties due to a poor city decision. Please do not make a second decision that harms us further..

Wayne Carlson
Horner-Carlson Family Partnership
George A. Ohio LLC (544-548 Ohio)
612 558 7713